SUWANNEE
RIVER

WATER
MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

February 15, 2013

Douglas Sasser
951 Saratoga Dr.
Jacksonville, Florida 32207

DON QUINCEY, JR.
Chairman
Chiefland, Florida

Subject: ERP13-0012, Douglas M. Sasser Floodway Project, Columbia County
ALPHONAS ALEXANDER
Via Chcman Dear Mr. Sasser:

Madison, Florida

P Staff review of your application reveals that the referenced property involved does not
Secretary / Treasurer require a District Permit since it is outside the District's floodway. Therefore, the
Rary, Flarida construction is not subject to the requirements of Chapter 40B-4, Part IIl and a permit

from the Suwannee River Water Management District is not required.
KEVIN BROWN >
Alachua, Florida . . 5 i
Please be aware this exemption does not exempt you from obtaining permits from any

T other regulatory agency.

Monticello, Florida
If you need additional information or have questions, please contact me at 386.647.3119

VIFGINIA H. JOHNS or 800.226.1066 (Florida only).

Alachua, Florida

Sincerely,
GARY F. JONES
Old Town, Florida / K> W) oée,pb/@, )
CARL E. MEECE Jerry Bowden, Senior Engineer
O'Brien, Florida
JB/tm
GUY N. WILLIAMS Enclosure
Lake City, Florida
ANN B. SHORTELLE, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Gainesville, Florida
Water for Nature, Water for People
RECYCLED @ PAPER 9225 CR 49 « LIVE OAK, FLORIDA 32060 = TELEPHONE 386/362-1001 = 800/226-1066 (FL) + FAX 386/362-1056

mysuwanneeriver.com
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